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rkoss@adamsbroadwell.com (rkoss@adamsbroadwell.com); 
cjackson@ci.sanbruno.ca.us (cjackson@ci.sanbruno.ca.us); Cherry, Brian K 
(/0=PG&E/0U=C0RP0RATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=BKC7); Johns, Christopher 
(/0=PG&E/0U=C0RP0RATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=CPJ2); Smith, Bruce T 
(/0=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/ cn=B TS1); 
mdjoseph@adamsbroadwell.com (mdjoseph@adamsbroadwell.com); 
austin.yang@sfgov.org (austin.yang@sfgov.org); nsuetake@tum.org 
(nsuetake@tum.org); chh@cpuc.ca.gov (chh@cpuc.ca.gov); rcc@cpuc.ca.gov 
(rcc@cpuc.ca.gov); Bottorff, Thomas E
(/0=PG&E/0U=C0RP0RATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=TEB3); Jordan, Lise (Law) 
(/0=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=LHJ2); nes@a-klaw.com (nes@a- 
klaw.com); filings@a-klaw.com (filings@a-klaw.com); cem@newsdata.com 
(cem@newsdata.com); bcragg@goodinmacbride.com 
(bcragg@goodinmacbride.com); sgs@dcbsf.com (sgs@dcbsf.com); 
service@cforat.org (service@cforat.org); grant.kolling@cityofpaloalto.org 
(grant.kolling@cityofpaloalto.org); bstrottman@meyersnave.com 
(bstrottman@meyersnave.com); pucservice@dralegal.org
(pucservice@dralegal.org); chris_king@siemens.com (chris_king@siemens.com); 
gburke@ap.org (gburke@ap.org); jmullan@meyersnave.com 
(jmullan@meyersnave.com)

From:
Sent:

To:

Cc:
Bcc:
Subject: Service in CPUC Docket No 1.11-02-016

Attached below is the RESPONSE OF THE CITY AND COUNTY OF SAN FRANCISCO 
TO PG&E’s MOTION TO REOPEN THE EVIDENTIARY RECORD IN THE 
COORDINATED PENALTY PHASE; REQUEST FOR ORDER SHORTENING TIME 
FOR RESPONSE AND VACATING BRIEFING SCHEDULE ESTABLISHED IN JULY 
12, 2013 EMAIL RULING in PDF/A format.

This has been E-filed with the California Public Utilities Commission's San Francisco Office.

Kiana V. Davis 
Legal Assistant
Office of City Attorney Dennis J. Herrera 
1 Dr. Carlton B. Goodlett Place 
Room 234
San Francisco, CA 94102 
(415) 554-4700 Reception 
(415) 554-4763 Facsimile

SB GT&S 0292254
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